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Steynton

Cadw Register of Historic Gardens

The following are transcibed from very faint notes produced in the early days of the Pembrokeshire branch of the WHGT.

Built in 1770 by John Zephaniah Holwell, one time Governor of Bengal and survivor of the Black Hole of Calcutta. The estate extends to 109 acres. The gardens are laid out by Holwell. They consist of formal and rose garden, pleasure garden, lawns, orchard and kitchen garden with an extensive range of glasshouses. Also woods with winding gravel pathways and large summer house known as the Belvedere.

In 1785 Holwell moves to Somerset and Castle Hall is sold
In 1786 purchased by Robert Farquhar, purser on HMS Hyena.

1789   purchased by John Warlow of Haverfordwest, wine merchant. 

Warlow’s wife Catherine was sister to General Sir Thomas Picton. Their youngest daughter, born at Castle Hall, was mother of W.?. Eaton Evans.

1804 John Warlow bankrupt and in the hall, together with the enlarged 150 acre estate, conveyed to Benjamin Rotch, a wealthy Quaker oil dealer. He did much to improve Hall and grounds. Included in the improvements were a large orangery, a pinery and a small lake.

According to “The Memorials of Elizabeth Rotch” the pinery produced 300 pineapples in one year.

Extensions to the Hall itself began with the laying of the foundation stones of the new wings by Lady Cawdor.

Daughter Caroline born.

In 1805 she died. She was buried in an unmarked grave in the grounds of the Friends Meeting House in Milford Haven.

1807 Son Thomas Dickenson born. Richard Fenton visited..”….of fashionable luxury and taste”. 

In 1811 Benjamin Rotch contributed £100 towards the building of the Friends Meeting House.

Richard Ayton, a well known writer of the time, stayed at the hall for two summer days in 1813.  Benjamin Rotch resigns from the Quaker Society.

Documents in file:

Text

Two photographs of OS 25” 2nd edition map and photocopy/enlargement

Copy of cutting (GH kept in Laws) from Western Telegraph “Then and Now  503”

File of assorted documents

Pembrokeshire Life  April 2004:


        The ItalianJob

From The Welshman July 1855

MILFORD IMPROVEMENTS:  Extensive works are going on at Castle Hall, Milford Haven, the seat of Col the Hon R Fulke Greville.

The mansion is to be converted into a handsome and delightful Italian villa with a tower some 90 feet high. The gardens are being laid out in a beautiful manner, with new large fishponds, terraces, conservatories and other accessories.

A great many men are employed every day on the works. A new flour mill has been built at Castle Pill and a new National School  for Hubberston parish is nearly completed. 

Country Life 19th May 2005  Letter in Questions and Answers feature:

Do any of your readers know  the whereabouts of any surviving portraits of Hon Robert Fulke Murray Greville (1800-67)?

Col Greville, as he was known later in life, was the son of Hon Robert Fulke Greville, landowner and equerry to George III and Louisa Countess of Mansfield. Col Greville had one son, Hon William Hamilton Greville, who tragically died after a riding accident in 1847.

On the death of his father in 1824 Col greville inherited the vast family estate in Pembrokeshire, which included a large mansion,Castle Hall0 which Col greville greatly enlarged and made his home, and the entire town of Milford Haven.

Col greville died in 1867 and was buried in st Katherine’s church, Milford Haven, which had been built at the sole expense of his uncle the Hon Charles Francis Greville.

Any information regarding Col greville would be gratefully received.






Martin Rowland

Pembrokeshire Life July 2005:

The Princess of Castle Hall

Pembrokeshire Life  March 2007

Hall of Fame  by Martin Rowland
Pembrokeshire Life  September 2005

Jolly boating weather re yachting on the haven by the local gentry prominent among whom was Major Sir Hugh Thomas of Castle Hall (cutting) 

